

MAINLANDS GATE COMMITTEE MEETING

MAY 23, 2019 10 AM CLUBHOUSE 2

Topics of Discussion:

1. Distribution Process
2. Rules for FOBS/STICKERS
3. Guidelines for Residents
4. Unit 7 Access
5. Police Support

Gate Committee:

Unit 1 Dorothy Muller

Unit 2 George Filiau (Ex Officio)

Unit 5 Donna Massey

Unit 6 Grady McDonald

Unit 7 Dave Crane

Per Florida Statute 718.112, "all committee meetings sanctioned by the Board of Directors shall provide a 48 hour posted notice and be open to the membership"